RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Lawrence Township Trustees

Regular Meeting

January 25, 2024

The Trustees of Lawrence Township met in regular session at 7:00PM. in the Charles E. Lundenberger Memorial Meeting Room. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ritterbeck. All Trustees were present.

Minutes from the January 11, 2024 regular meeting were approved.

The above bills were approved by the Board and checks were written.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

Township residents Nikki Moore and Kevin Anslow thanked the road crew for the great job they did keeping the roads clean during the past weeks snow storms. Bolivar Fire Chief Shawn Lynch advised Trustees of repairs to an ambulance and fire truck.

MEETING

Chairman Ritterbeck made a motion to move the next Township meeting from Thursday, February 8th to Tuesday, February 6th at 7:00 p.m. due to the Ohio Township Association annual meeting in Columbus February 7-9, 2024, seconded by Haueter. Ackerman:yes; Haueter:yes;Ritterbeck:yes... Motion passed. Trustee Ackerman made a motion to appoint Nikki Moore as an alternate to the Zoning Commission, seconded by Haueter. Ackerman:yes; Haueter:yes;Ritterbeck:yes.. Motion passed. Ackerman wanted to remind residents of a Spaghetti Dinner at the Bolivar Sportsman Club Saturday, February 3 from 4pm to 8pm donation only to benefit families of those impacted by the Tusky Valley Charter Bus Accident, asked road department to look into getting gravel for the three parking lots supporting the walking trail and basketball court, and look into any crack sealing to be scheduled in 2024. Assistant Road Superintendent Myers presented Trustees with the O.D.O.T. 2023 Township Highway System Mileage Certification certifying 40.184 roads to be maintained in Lawrence Township. Ritterbeck made a motion, seconded by Haueter to approve the O.D.O.T certification. Ackerman:yes; Haueter:yes; Ritterbeck:yes.. Motion passed. After some discussion, Trustees advised Myers to submit proposed asphalt request to the County program to receive bids and will determine what roads to asphalt when the bids are returned. Myers received a quote of \$45,375 from Ace Truck Equipment for the bed and equipment necessary to complete the new truck. Haueter made a **motion**, seconded by Ackerman to approve the quote from Ace Truck Equipment. Ackerman:yes; Haueter:yes; Ritterbeck:yes.. **Motion** passed. Myers advised the road crew has been plowing roads from recent snow storm, tree trimming, bathroom work complete and road and road signs have been checked. Zoning Inspector Weekley advised Trustees that the Sleep Inn sign has been removed and thanked them for completing the request, welcomed Nikki Moore to the Zoning Commission and thanked road department for their help with zoning. Martina Mann provided Trustees with election dates in 2024 of March 19, June 11 and November 5 utilizing the township hall, the generator and lighting grant has been submitted, the Joint Solid Waste quarterly grant has been submitted and she has a meeting Monday, January 29 regarding a new printer. A motion to adjourn was made and so ordered by the Chairman.

	APPROVED:	
, Fiscal Officer	Donald Ackerman	, Trustee
, Chairman	Michael Haueter	, Trustee
		, Fiscal Officer